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P. C. Box 1809 tk"
Durango, Colorado 81301

February 5, 1975

F!P. 'ﬂ. ?‘". §almay
Pe D Box 630
Farmington, New Yexico 87401

Dear Mr. Gallaway:

On September 1, 1969, approval was granted to drill your No, 2 C&M well
in ths SE{SW) sec. 13, T. 17 N., R. 3 W. and your Ho. 3 C%M well in the
NEiSW} sec. 13, T. 17 N., R, 3 W. Both locations are on Federal oil
and gas lease New “exico 0558480-A in Sandoval County, New Mexico.

Since no drilling operations have besn conducted at either site, approval
for drilling the subject wells is hereby rescinded. Your canceled
"Notices of Intention to Drill® are enclosed,

If, at some later date, you should decide to drill either of the two wells R
it will be necessary for you to refile a "Hotice of Intention to Drill.®

Sincerely yours,
(Orig. Sgd.) J. W. LONG

Jerry W, Long
Distrioct Engineer
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